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M Gma” Janine Gill <viamed.janine.gill@gmail.com>
Fwd: Nuffield Purchase Order PO-100180900

4 messages

Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com> 29 June 2022 at 09:27

To: Janine Gill <janine.gill@vmsecure.me.uk>

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Dali Svec | LIPOELASTIC LTD. <dsvec@lipoelastic.co.uk>
Date: Wed, 29 Jun 2022 at 09:22

Subject: Fwd: Nuffield Purchase Order PO-100180900

To: Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

Hello,
Can you please ship this order and send me delivery note?
Thank you

Dali Svec
Director
LIPOELASTIC LTD.

From: tom@humanmeduk.com <tom@humanmeduk.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 9:46:28 AM

To: Dali Svec | LIPOELASTIC LTD. <dsvec@lipoelastic.co.uk>
Subject: FW: Nuffield Purchase Order PO-100180900

Another PO!

From: supplies.newcastle@nuffieldhealth.com <supplies.newcastle@nuffieldhealth.com>
Sent: 28 June 2022 16:52

To: sales@humanmeduk.com

Subject: Nuffield Purchase Order PO-100180900

Please view in an HTML viewer
The attached purchase order has been sent to you automatically from Nuffield Health.

Please process the PO accordingly, ensuring that you send order confirmations and out of stock messages directly to
the person placing the order, by email, fax or telephone.

DO NOT REPLY TO THIS EMAIL DIRECTLY AS THIS EMAIL HAS BEEN AUTO GENERATED BY AN
UNSUPPORTED MAILBOX

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be privileged. It is intended for the addressee only.

If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this e-mail immediately. The contents of this e-mail must not be
disclosed or copied without the sender's consent. We cannot accept any responsibility for viruses, so please scan all
attachments.

The statements and opinions expressed in this message are those of the author and do not necessarily reflect those
of the company.

The company does not take any responsibility for the views of the author.
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This email is intended only for the addressee named above and may contain confidential or legally privileged
information. If you are not the intended recipient please telephone us immediately on (+44) 01372 426200. You must
not read, copy, disseminate to other parties or otherwise use the contents of this email. It is the responsibility of the
recipient of this email and any attachments to ensure that they are free of any virus or defect, which might affect any
computer or IT system into which they are received and opened. NUFFIELD HEALTH accepts no responsibility for
any loss or damage arising in any way from receipt or use of this email and any attachments Nuffield Health: Nuffield
Health Registered Office: Epsom Gateway, 2 Ashley Avenue, Epsom, Surrey KT18 5AL A Registered Charity
Number: 205533 (England & Wales), a Charity Registered in Scotland Number: SC041793 and a Company Limited
by Guarantee Registered in England Number 576970

2 attachments

ﬂ Nuffield PO-100180900.PDF
162K

ﬂ Terms and Conditions November 2021.pdf
78K

Janine Gill <janine.gill@viamed.co.uk> 29 June 2022 at 09:46
To: supplies.newcastle@nuffieldhealth.com

Hello
Thank you for your order.

Please be aware the price on your PO is incorrect for part number 570001-5 Evo Applicators For Bodyjst 370cm Long
(Box 5). The correct price is £740

Please can you clarify if you would like to go ahead with the order via email, in the meantime | will put this order on
hold and look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards

Janine Gill
Office Administrator
Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email: janine.gill@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634 542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635 582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

[Quoted text hidden]

Supplies.Newcastle - Newcastle <Supplies.Newcastle@nuffieldhealth.com> 29 June 2022 at 09:51
To: Janine Gill <office@viamed.co.uk>, "Supplies.Newcastle - Newcastle" <Supplies.Newcastle@nuffieldhealth.com>
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29/06/2022, 10:06

Good morning,

Gmail - Fwd: Nuffield Purchase Order PO-100180900

| have amended our PO and you can now release the order, I'll forward this to our procurement team to change

for future orders.

Kind Regards

Gemma Mcglen

Supplies Lead

Direct line 0191 2125246

Supplies Department 0191 2125246
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From: Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> On Behalf Of Janine Gill

Sent: 29 June 2022 09:46

To: Supplies.Newcastle - Newcastle <Supplies.Newcastle@nuffieldhealth.com>

Subject: Re: Nuffield Purchase Order PO-100180900

[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hidden]

Janine Gill <janine.gill@viamed.co.uk>

To: "Supplies.Newcastle - Newcastle" <Supplies.Newcastle@nuffieldhealth.com>

29 June 2022 at 09:54
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Hello

Thank you for your reply.
| will process the order now, if you need anything else please feel free to contact me.

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
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